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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Jessica [jcoleman@thecontinentalgroupinc.com)
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 1:43 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Address Change N13457
Importance: High

Please see the email below. We need to get this address changed ASAP.
Thank you,

Jessica Coleman, Executive Office LCAM
Metrowest Master Association

1803 Park Center Drive Suite 215
Orlando, FL 32835

Phone: (407) 601-5995

Fax: (407) 601-5997

The Continental Group Inc.
www.thecontinentalgroupinc.com

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or
other legal rules. If you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from
your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not copy this message or disclose its contents to
anyone, Please note that if this e-mail message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior
message, some or all of the contents of this message or any attachments may not have been produced by the
sender.

From: Jessica [mailto:jcoleman@thecontinentalgroupinc.com)
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 2:54 PM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Subject: Address Change N13457

Metrowest Master Association, Inc.
Document Number N13457
FEVEIN Number 592653827

Can you please change the Location and Mailing Address to:

1803 Park Center Drive, Suite 215
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
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